= OFFICE OF CLIMATE,
LICENSING,
Gp RESEARCH &
Environmental Protection Agency RESOURCE USE

ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROGRAMME

MEMORANDUM
TO: Frank Clinton, Programme Manager
FROM: Ana Bolger
DATE:  24/02/15

Clerical Amendment in accordance with Section
96(1)(a) of the EPA Act 1992, as amended, to IE

RE: Licence Register No. W0282-01, Glanpower Limited
for a facility located at Derryclure Energy Centre,
Derryclure, Tullamore, County Offaly.

Background
An Industrial Emissions licence was granted to Glanpower Limited on 16" December 2014.

. A clerical amendment is required to be made to the licence due to the fact that a clerical error
. has come to light in the Notification of Decision in the licence. The clerical error shows the
" classes of activity as those specified in Annex 1 of the Industrial Emissions Directive instead
of those specified in the First Schedule to the EPA Act 1992, as amended.

Recommendation

1 recommend that the amendment to the licence be approved as set out in the attached
Recommended Clérical Amendment.

Ana Bolger % .
Programme Officer

Environmental Lié:ensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



